
 

 

Questions/Responses No. 2 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP) K19-0054-80 

District Court Hagerstown Video Surveillance System 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by e-mail and are 

answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and interpretations 

contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland Judiciary 

unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to these 

questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

 

1. Question: Can the existing camera mounting arms and housings be re-used if the 

new replacement camera will fit in the current housing and still provide the 

intended coverage?  

 

Response: Yes 

  
2.  Question: If a new camera mount is installed in place of an existing mounting 

assembly, does the successful vendor need to repair and repaint any old holes etc. 

left from the prior camera mount if the new mount does not match or conceal the 

old holes and paint discoloration? 

 

Response: Yes, the vendor will be responsible for repairing, repainting any old 

holes, etc., if the situation in question arises. 
 

3. Question: Since many existing cameras are served by conduit, there will most 

likely be a period of time when individual cameras are taken out of service to 

install the new cable and camera. What is the acceptable period of downtime for 

the current cameras? 

 

Response: All cameras need to be operational during courthouse hours  

(M-F – 8am – 4:30pm) 
 

4. Question: Are fisheye (360 degree) or panoramic (180 degree) cameras 

acceptable in certain areas where coverage can be enhanced with a single 

camera? 

 

Response: Yes, they are acceptable 
 



 
 
 

5. Question: The pole in the rear parking lot where the PTZ camera is and that is 

being replaced by the 360 degree camera, what is the diameter of the conduit and 

is there any other cabling in the conduit other than the existing cable for the PTZ 

camera? 

Response: PTZ camera in rear parking lot will be replaced by 360 degree 

simultaneous coverage (however many cameras it takes).  We can only verify 

that the cables to the area ran from the existing head end to the camera outside in 

the rear parking lot. 

 

 

 

 

Issued by: Lisa Lee 

Procurement Officer 

December 26, 2018 

 

 


